ENBR’DGE L oo 500 Consumers Road
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March 25, 2022

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2021-0002
Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan (2022-2027)
EGI Program Coordination Summary

In advance of the Hearing scheduled to begin on March 28, 2022 , Enbridge
Gas is filing the attached Program Coordination Summary.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Digitally signed by Asha Patel

As h a Pate I Date: 2022.03.25 17:38:06

-04'00'
Asha Patel
Technical Manager Regulatory Applications

cc: D. O'Leary, Aird & Berlis — VIA email
EB-2021-0002 Intervenors — Via email



Enbridge Gas Program Coordination Summary (as at March 2022)

The following table summarizes energy efficiency programs currently in market and status of EGI efforts

to coordinate program delivery

IESO CDM programs/initiatives

EGI

Energy Affordability Program

e coordinated delivery with Low Income Home
Winterproofing program offering

Smart Thermostats

e alignment on “moderate income” enhanced
incentive

Small Business Program (lighting/refrigeration)

e not applicable

Retrofit Program

e coordinated delivery on DCKV Direct Install
program offering

e coordinated delivery on Midstream program
offering

e mutual interest to collaborate on Energy
Performance Program

First Nations Conservation Program

e collaborated on delivery to gas communities -
completed where applicable

e commercial/institutional (band-owned buildings) -
shared interest to coordinate once IESO program
announced

Capability Building and Training

e joint funding for education/training initiatives in
commercial sector

Federal Government/NRCan

EGI

Canada Greener Homes Grant Program

e negotiations underway to jointly fund and for EGI to
deliver province wide residential program through
2027

The following list summarizes municipalities Enbridge Gas has provided input and financial support to
date for Community Energy Planning efforts. In addition EGI has budgeted contributions for a further
16-22 municipalities in 2022, which are still to be finalized.

The Corporation of the City of Windsor

City of Richmond Hill

Essex Region Conservation Authority

Dufferin County

Town of Oakville City of Brampton

City of Burlington City of Vaughan

City of Greater Sudbury City of Peterborough
The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie Markham

The City of Guelph Niagara / St. Catharines
London Ottawa

Kingston Mississauga

Orillia Clarington

Waterloo Region
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